
CITY OF ROCHESTER 

NOTICE of PUBLIC MEETING: 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Meeting Information 

Date:  September 14, 2021 
Time:  6:30 P.M. 
Location: City Council Chambers 
  31 Wakefield Street 
  Rochester, New Hampshire 

 

 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Acceptance of Minutes-July 13, 2021-Pg. 2 

 

3. Public Input 

 

4. Unfinished Business- 

 

4.1.1 Fire Department Living Quarters- Withdrawn, resubmitting in FY23 CIP. 

5. New Business- 

5.1.1  Public Works-Construction Inspector-PAB Recommendation-Pg. 7  

5.1.2  American Rescue Plan Act-Draft Project Proposals-Pg. 14 

 

 Reports from Finance & Administration 

5.2.1 Monthly Financial Report Summary-August 31, 2021, Pg. 15 

  

6. Other 

7. Adjournment 

 

1 



DRAFT 
  

 
 

Finance Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

Meeting Information 
Date:  July 13, 2021  
Time:  6:30 P.M. 
Location: Council Chambers, 31 Wakefield Street  
  

Committee members present: Mayor Lauterborn, Deputy Mayor Walker, Councilor Lachapelle, 

Councilor Gray, Councilor Bogan, Councilor Hamann, and Councilor Jean. 

 

City staff present: Finance Director Katie Ambrose, Deputy Finance Director Mark Sullivan. Fire 

Chief, Mark Klose. Assistant Fire Chief, Tim Wilder. 

 

Agenda & Minutes  

 

1. Call to Order 
 

Mayor Lauterborn called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. Deputy City Clerk Cassie 

Givara took a silent roll call. All Councilors were present except for Councilor Jean, who arrived 

at 6:39 PM. 

 

2. Acceptance of Minutes - June 8, 2021 
 

Councilor Walker MOVED to ACCEPT the minutes of the June 8, 2021 Finance Committee 
meeting. Councilor Hamann seconded the motion. The MOTION CARRIED by a unanimous voice 
vote. 

 
3. Public Input 
 

There was no one present in Council Chambers for public input.  

 
4. Unfinished Business-None 
 

No Discussion. 
 

5. New Business- 
 

• Fire Department CIP-Living Quarters Upgrade 
 
                Deputy Finance Director Mark Sullivan gave an overview of the CIP request. He reported 
that this project had been intended for the current fiscal year; however when it was entered into 

2



DRAFT 
  

 
 

the database it was tagged with a start date of fiscal year 2023 and therefore the funding was 
moved out of the current year’s budget and was not included in the current year as the fire 
department intended. Mr. Sullivan stated that under the current circumstances for this project 
to move forward in the current fiscal year, it would be a request for a supplemental appropriation 
which would be bonded, requiring a public hearing. 
 

Assistant Chief Tim Wilder said that the Fire Department had the intention of moving 
forward with these renovations in the current year and it wasn’t discovered until after the budget 
was adopted that this CIP project had been left out. He clarified that this fiscal year would be 
ideal for the living quarter upgrade because there are no other big ticket CIP projects scheduled 
for FY22. Assistant Chief Wilder reported that the fire station referenced in the request is 50 years 
old and there have been no major renovations in that time; only relatively minor cosmetic 
changes. He outlined the challenges faced with the aging building and the need for updates with 
the growing personnel as well as increases in female firefighters needing separate quarters.  

 
Councilor Walker asked why this project could not be postponed until the next fiscal 

year. Assistant Chief Wilder stated that although this project could be postponed, the current 
fiscal year was the ideal time to undertake the renovations due to the upcoming fiscal year 
potentially having large CIP projects related to the acquisition of land, planning and design for a 
third fire station.  

 
Mayor Lauterborn asked if approving this project would cause any financial issues since 

the budget has already been finalized.  Mr. Sullivan said that the request would be for a $250,000 
supplemental appropriation with the funding being bond; so from a cash flow perspective there 
is no additional burden.   

 
Councilor Gray said that he was not in agreement with performing renovations using 

bonding as a funding source. He suggested it would be better suited as a cash project. He stated 
that where it was mainly cosmetic renovation not involving load-bearing walls, the project could 
potentially be done over the course of several years with smaller portions being completed each 
year.  Mr. Sullivan said the alternative to bonding would be to use unassigned fund balance. 
Councilor Gray asked if contingency would be an option. Mr. Sullivan stated that contingency 
would not be ideal because it would deplete the contingency fund.  

 
Mayor Lauterborn asked how they arrived at the $250,000 figure. Assistant Chief Wilder 

said that the amount was determined based on discussions with the director of buildings and 
grounds as well as internal discussions regarding the scope of the project. He said the next step 
would be to bring in contractors to gather more definite quotes. He outlined the timeline of the 
proposed project and the process involved.  

 
Assistant Chief Wilder said that alternately, the Fire Department could request a smaller 

appropriation around $10,000 in order to contract with firms to get more accurate numbers on 
the project before coming back to request a larger amount. Deputy Finance Director Sullivan 
clarified that only the actual amount of the project would be bonded; if the project total came in 

3



DRAFT 
  

 
 

less than the approved amount, the remainder of the money would be deauthorized.  
 
Ms. Sullivan stated that the department could work within the O&M budget to find a 

smaller amount in order to work with architectural firms to gather more definite numbers for the 
total project cost.  

 
Councilor Gray MOVED to recommend to the full Council that they review a quote 

supplied by the fire department and Buildings and Grounds for the process of obtaining 
engineering/architectural quotes from contractors. Councilor Hamann seconded the motion. 
Mayor Lauterborn said that the committee would first need to vote on whether or not to move 
this project into FY22. Councilor Gray stated that he felt it was not necessary to move the project 
to FY22 if the full Council votes to appropriate the smaller amount intended for gathering quotes. 
Councilor Jean stated that ultimately there would need to be a vote on moving the project into 
FY22, but voting on the smaller appropriation to get the process started and to gather quotes 
should occur first to get a more definitive project cost to determine how to move forward. He 
stated that as far as debt service, the impact would not occur until FY24. There would be no 
financial impact to the current fiscal year budget; it’s just a matter of whether or not to authorize 
the funding to move forward with the engineering and architectural quotes.  The MOTION 
CARRIED by a unanimous voice vote.  

 
There was a brief discussion on the next phase of the request and whether it would 

come back to the Finance Committee or end with the full Council. Mr. Sullivan reiterated that the 
Fire Department would be able to find the money for this smaller appropriation within their O&M 
budget or contingency and there would not need to be further action taken until the amount for 
the full scope of the project is requested.  

  
 

• Position Changes Patron Services Supervisor & Legal Assistant II 

Marie Lejeune, Library Director, said the purpose of the Patron Services Supervisor 
position is to provide a comprehensive approach to library programing and outreach. She said 
that due to rapid changes in the way libraries need to operate, especially post-COVID, there is a 
need to go out into the community and to provide services externally if the library is going to 
survive. This position would head that effort.  

 
Mayor Lauterborn asked if the intention was to reclassify the position of a current 

employee to fill this position. Ms. Lejeune said that the intention is to fill this position with an 
existing library employee. Councilor Walker MOVED to APPROVE the changes to the Patron 
Services Supervisor position. Councilor Bogan seconded the motion. The MOTION CARRIED by a 
unanimous voice vote.  

 
Finance Director Ambrose said the other recommendation from the Personnel Advisory 

Board is the elimination of the Legal Assistant II position. This action would convert the current 
Legal Assistant I and Legal Assistant II positions currently in place to a single classification of 

4



DRAFT 
  

 
 

“Legal Assistant.”   Councilor Walker asked why this recommendation is being made. Finance 
Director Ambrose said that these two positions share the same essential functions, so this action 
would give them the same title and pay grade (6). Mayor Lauterborn stated that the Legal 
Assistant II is currently a pay grade 8, so they would be receiving a downgrade. Finance Director 
Ambrose clarified that the pay grade 8 for the Legal Assistant II position was a recommendation 
made in the newly adopted classification plan; however this grade increase had not been put into 
effect, so the current legal assistant II would not be receiving a demotion in pay.   The Legal 
Assistant I would increase from a pay grade 4 to 6.  

 
Councilor Walker MOVED to APPROVE the elimination of the position of Legal Assistant 

II. Councilor Hamann seconded the motion.  The MOTION CARRIED by a unanimous voice vote.  
 

• Non Union Merit Plan 
Finance Director Ambrose referenced a memo in the packet from the City Manager in 

regards to the employee handbook document which needs to be amended in light of the 
adoption of the non-union merit plan. She said that these documents are periodically amended 
at the recommendation of the City Manager and action by City Council. 

 
Ms. Ambrose said that the titles of sections 2, 3, and 4 have changes and under section 

2 there is an addition of titles for positions which have been included since the last time the 
document was updated, as well as the suggested pay grades for these positions.  Along with the 
updates resulting from the non-union classification compensation study, this also includes 
recommendations from the Police Commission for positions which fall under their purview.  

 
Councilor Lachapelle noted that the Legal Assistant II position is included, which had 

been eliminated in an earlier vote. Ms. Ambrose stated that if the full Council votes to eliminate 
the Legal Assistant II position, the adjustment will be made to this documentation.  

 
Finance Director Ambrose directed the committee to section 3 “Merit Track Process” 

and noted the entirety of the text under the title is new and serves to reflect the newly adopted 
merit track schedule.  Section 4, the Merit Track Schedule, includes the table showing the 
schedule which was adopted by Council. Ms. Ambrose said the evaluation forms which are 
attached have been amended to reflect the merit track approach. She said that the final change 
is the “Compensation Adjustment” section which has passages removed from the previous 
iteration but no new verbiage.   

 
Councilor Jean asked if the step increases as reflected in the enclosed chart were based 

on years of service or if they were tied to performance. Ms. Ambrose stated that the initial 
placement on the pay scale is determined by the recent market study; any increases would be 
given following successful annual performance evaluations in which the employee received an 
adequate percentage score.  

 
Councilor Walker MOVED to recommend to the full Council the amendments to the 

handbook following the adoption of the non-union merit plan. Councilor Lachapelle seconded 

5



DRAFT 
  

 
 

the motion. The MOTION CARRIED by a unanimous voice vote.  
 

Reports from Finance & Administration 
 

5.2.1 Monthly Financial Report Summaries June 30, 2021 
 

5.2.1 (a) June 30, 2021 Revenues 
5.2.1 (b) June 30, 2021 Expenses 
 

Deputy Finance Director Sullivan reported that the City has exceeded collections for 
motor vehicle permits and other revenues such as host fees and building permits remain strong. 
Expenses are trending below the same period of prior years. Mr. Sullivan said the combination 
of these two is looking favorable for the end of the fiscal year.   

 
Councilor Gray said that the City of Manchester had just announced the amount of their 

most recent government subsidy and asked if the City of Rochester had been informed of the 

amount they would be receiving. Finance Director Ambrose said that the American Rescue Plan 

Act funds allocated to Rochester would be in the amount of $6,147,502.00. She stated that City 

Departments were instructed to submit proposals to the City Manager for projects which could 

utilize these funds. The proposals are being reviewed and recommendations would come back 

to the Finance Committee, likely in September. Ms. Ambrose said that they are awaiting final 

guidance on how these funds can be used because that may impact some of these proposals.  

The final proposals will then go to full Council for a vote. Councilor Gray asked that this 

information be repeated at the July 20, 2021 City Council workshop meeting for the rest of the 

Council as well as the general public.   

 
6. Other 
 

No discussion.  

 
7. Adjournment 
 

Mayor Lauterborn ADJOURNED the Finance Committee meeting at 7:10 PM.  
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Cassie Givara 
Deputy City Clerk 

 
 

6



FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Agenda Item 
 

 

 

Agenda Item Name:    New Position – Construction Inspector  

Date Submitted:     August 30, 2021 

Name of Person Submitting Item:    Katie Ambrose, Deputy City Manager/Director of 

Finance & Administration 

E-mail Address  kathryn.ambrose@rochesternh.net 

Meeting Date Requested:    September 14, 2021 

Issue Summary Statement:   

The Personnel Advisory Board has recommended the approval of the Construction Inspector 

Position at pay grade 9. This position was funded in the FY22 budget as a part-time position. 

The position’s classification and job description require approval before moving forward with 

implementation and recruitment. 

 

Recommended Action:  Recommend to City Council the approval of the Construction 

Inspector position with placement at Grade 9 on the non-union classification schedule. 

 

7

mailto:kathryn.ambrose@rochesternh.net


Personnel Advisory Board 
August 26, 2021 – 4:00PM 

Via MS TEAMS 
 

 
Members present: 
Joanne Sylvain      
David Dubois 
 
Members absent: 
None  
   
Others Present: 
Diane Hoyt, Human Resource Manager 
 
 
Review and recommendation of: 
 

1. New Position – Construction Inspector – David Dubois moved to 
recommend approval of position at pay grade 9.  Joanne Sylvain 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 
 

 
Meeting adjourned at 4:20PM. 
 

8



 

City of Rochester, N. H. 
Construction Inspector/Grade 9 

Adopted (date) 
  
 

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR 
 
Statement of Duties 
 
This work is skilled and advanced technical work in which contact with the public may 
be frequent.  Performs highly responsible construction inspection work in connection 
with all phases of private development and as required, construction inspection related 
to municipal public works projects.   
Works to anticipate, meet and exceed customer service expectations in a positive and 
professional manner. 
 
Supervision 
 
Works under the general direction of the City Engineer. 
 
Performs responsible work of a specialized and technical nature coordinating a 
municipal service; requires the exercise of a degree of professional judgment in 
analyzing facts and circumstances of generally routine technical projects to determine 
the appropriate course of action. 
 
Job Environment 
 
Works in office and field locations, which, on a recurring basis, require the ability to walk 
across rough or potentially hazardous terrain with exposure to variable weather, 
conditions, hazards associated with construction sites and fumes or airborne particles. 
 
Operates computers, standard office equipment and surveying equipment; operates 
light truck and an automobile. 
 
Makes regular contacts with the general public involving complex information requiring 
accuracy, tact, discretion and judgment; makes periodic contact with all other city 
departments, utilities, businesses, and local and state agencies.  Makes periodic 
contacts with the media regarding projects. 
 
Errors may result in time and monetary loss, poor public relations, reduced services to 
citizens, damage to buildings, equipment, and facilities, personal injury, injury to 
colleagues, danger to public health and safety, environmental damage, and legal 
repercussions. 
 
May have access to some department-related confidential information, including bid 
documents. 
 
  

9



 

City of Rochester, N. H. 
Construction Inspector/Grade 9 

Adopted (date) 
  
 

Essential Functions 
 
The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the 
various types of work that may be performed.  The omission of specific statements of 
duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical 
assignment to the position. 
 
Performs construction inspector function on private development performed by private 
contractors/vendors and as required on municipal public works projects performed by 
private contractors/vendors.  
 
Reviews engineering drawings and specifications to ensure understanding of design 
intents and function of new, augmented or renovated facilities including structures, 
roadways, sites, parking, and drainage, sewer and water utilities.  
 
Reviews construction progress schedules. Identifies key progress milestones. Reviews 
cost estimates and maintains surety schedules. Maintains cost estimate, surety and 
expenditure records. 
 
Verifies construction adherence to local, state and federal codes, materials testing 
protocols, special provisions, plans or functions.    Interprets local, state and federal 
permit conditions and monitors construction activities for compliance. Interacts regularly 
with contractors, vendors and engineering consultants in the performance of their work 
in field and office locations. 
 
Performs field inspections and reviews fundamental construction aspects of project sites 
including analyzing subsurface and other field conditions, structural requirements and 
integrity, materials composition, materials placement, stormwater management, site and 
job safety. Anticipates potential problems, detects quality or performance issues early 
and effects warranted corrective actions. 
 
Utilizes computational tools such as computers, hand-held mobile computing devices, 
and inspection/permit software.  
 
Coordinates project responsibilities with other City agencies and operating departments 
and works cooperatively to achieve project objectives. 
 
Prepares and maintains legible, accurate and organized records of field notes, field 
sketches,   reports, correspondence and other project documentation using 
conventional record keeping methods, photography, video, work processing and other 
office automation applications. 
 
Performs such other duties as may be assigned. 

10



 

City of Rochester, N. H. 
Construction Inspector/Grade 9 

Adopted (date) 
  
 

Recommended Minimum qualifications 
 

High school diploma. Minimum 10 years construction experience as a 
construction site/ utility/roadway superintendent, clerk of the works, resident 
inspector, or construction site monitor. Bachelors or associates degree in civil 
engineering technology or construction science a plus. Planar surveying 
experience a plus.  
 
Special requirements:  Possession of a valid driver’s license. 
 
Knowledge:  Good understanding of construction and maintenance methods of 
building structures, roadways, pedestrian facilities, site development and 
horizontal drainage, water and sewer utility infrastructure.  Strong familiarity with 
construction codes and materials testing protocols.    

 
Ability:  Ability to perform, inspection services in active construction sites.  Ability 
to use contemporary engineering equipment to measure and verify horizontal 
and vertical distances, bearings and grades. Ability to read and interpret 
engineering plans, specifications, codes and other engineering instruction 
documents.  Ability to calculate materials quantities from such documents. Ability 
to review construction cost schedules and review or develop cost estimates. 
Ability to review construction progress schedules, understand critical paths and 
identify key milestones. Ability to keep organized, legible, accurate, detailed 
notes, sketches and records and to produce detailed technical reports.  

 
Skill:  Excellent communication skills, both oral and written. Solid computer skills 
using, word processing, spreadsheets databases and hand-held mobile 
computing devices.  Excellent skill in establishing and maintaining working 
relationships with contractors, vendors, customers, coworkers, employees in 
other municipal departments and City officials. 

 
Physical Requirements 
 
Work is primarily of an intellectual nature but requires the lifting of equipment and 
materials up to 60 pounds and the ability to walk across rough or potentially hazardous 
terrain and climb ladders.  The employee must be able to hear normal sounds, 
distinguish sound as voice patterns and communicate through human speech. 
 
This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the 
employer and employee, and is subject to change by the employer, as the needs of the 
employer and requirements of the job change. 

11



Grade Position Title

1 Library Page

2 No positions in this grade.

3 Community Center Attendant

4 Custodian (part-time)

5 No positions in this grade.

6 Legal Assistant

7 No positions in this grade.

8 Victim/Witness Advocate

9 Executive Secretary

9 Construction Inspector

9 Payroll/Human Resource Specialist

10 Accountant I

10 Executive Assistant

11 Public Information & Community Engagement Manager

12 Accountant II

12 Patron Services Supervisor

12 Police Sergeant - part time (Police Commission)

13 Solutions Architect

14 Deputy Chief Information Officer

14 Deputy Finance Director/Deputy Treasurer

14 Police Lieutenant (Police Commision)

15 Human Resource Manager

15 Police Captain (Police Commission)

16 Deputy City Attorney

16 Deputy Police Chief (Police Commission)

17 Chief Information Officer (CIO)

17 Director of Finance (inactive position)

18 Chief of Police (Police Commission)

18 City Attorney

18 Deputy City Manager - Community Development (inactive)

18 Deputy City Manager - Finance & Administration

18 Director of City Services

18 Fire Chief

Non Union Classification Schedule

8/30/2021

Classification Schedule (non-union) 7-1-2021 12



Beginning Hry Rate=11.13   

Percent between steps=2.75     

GRADE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

1 11.13   11.44   11.75   12.07   12.40   12.74   13.09   13.45   13.82   14.20   14.59   14.99   

2 12.58   12.93   13.29   13.66   14.04   14.43   14.83   15.24   15.66   16.09   16.53   16.98   

3 14.22   14.61   15.01   15.42   15.84   16.28   16.73   17.19   17.66   18.15   18.65   19.16   

4 15.64   16.07   16.51   16.96   17.43   17.91   18.40   18.91   19.43   19.96   20.51   21.07   

5 17.20   17.67   18.16   18.66   19.17   19.70   20.24   20.80   21.37   21.96   22.56   23.18   

6 18.92   19.44   19.97   20.52   21.08   21.66   22.26   22.87   23.50   24.15   24.81   25.49   

7 20.81   21.38   21.97   22.57   23.19   23.83   24.49   25.16   25.85   26.56   27.29   28.04   

8 22.06   22.67   23.29   23.93   24.59   25.27   25.96   26.67   27.40   28.15   28.92   29.72   

9 23.38   24.02   24.68   25.36   26.06   26.78   27.52   28.28   29.06   29.86   30.68   31.52   

10 24.78   25.46   26.16   26.88   27.62   28.38   29.16   29.96   30.78   31.63   32.50   33.39   

11 26.76   27.50   28.26   29.04   29.84   30.66   31.50   32.37   33.26   34.17   35.11   36.08   

12 29.97   30.79   31.64   32.51   33.40   34.32   35.26   36.23   37.23   38.25   39.30   40.38   

13 33.57   34.49   35.44   36.41   37.41   38.44   39.50   40.59   41.71   42.86   44.04   45.25   

14 36.26   37.26   38.28   39.33   40.41   41.52   42.66   43.83   45.04   46.28   47.55   48.86   

15 39.16   40.24   41.35   42.49   43.66   44.86   46.09   47.36   48.66   50.00   51.38   52.79   

16 42.29   43.45   44.64   45.87   47.13   48.43   49.76   51.13   52.54   53.98   55.46   56.99   

17 45.67   46.93   48.22   49.55   50.91   52.31   53.75   55.23   56.75   58.31   59.91   61.56   

18 49.32   50.68   52.07   53.50   54.97   56.48   58.03   59.63   61.27   62.95   64.68   66.46   

8/30/2021

Classification Schedule (non-union) 7-1-2021

13



FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Agenda Item 
 

 

 

Agenda Item Name:    American Rescue Plan Act Funds & Proposals  

Date Submitted:     August 30, 2021 

Name of Person Submitting Item:    Katie Ambrose, Deputy City Manager/Director of 

Finance & Administration 

E-mail Address  kathryn.ambrose@rochesternh.net 

Meeting Date Requested:    September 14, 2021 

Issue Summary Statement:   

The City of Rochester has been allocated $6,147,502.00 in Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal 

Recovery Funds through the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021. The funds will be 

received in two tranches, with $3,073,751 already received and the $3,073,751 balance 

anticipated by mid-2022. Funds may cover eligible costs incurred beginning March 3, 2021 

through December 31, 2024. Funds must be obligated by December 31, 2024 and expended by 

December 31, 2026. 

Project proposals for allocation of the funds have been submitted to the City Manager for 

review. These proposals will be presented to the Finance Committee in a booklet along with the 

City Manager’s recommendations. Finance Committee will review, discuss and ultimately 

provide a recommendation on the allocation of the ARPA funds to City Council.  

 

Recommended Action:  Recommend to City Council the acceptance of $6,147,502.00 in 

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds through the American Rescue Plan Act 

(ARPA) of 2021. Recommend to City Council the allocation of these funds. 

 

14

mailto:kathryn.ambrose@rochesternh.net


FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Agenda Item  

 

   

 

 

Agenda Item Name:  Monthly Financial Statements Summary – as of August 31, 2021 

For the full detail report, click here: August 2021 Financial Detail Report 

Name of Person Submitting Item:   Mark Sullivan Deputy Finance Director 

E-mail Address:     mark.sullivan@rochesternh.net 

Meeting Date Requested: September 14, 2021 

Issue Summary Statement 

Below are the revenues & expense highlights through August 31,2021. August-21 represents 

approximately 20% completion of FY22   

GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

Motor Vehicle Registrations:  Revenues remain strong at $994,922, 20% collected. 

Waste Management Host Fees: First FY22 payment received of $1,406,135, highest ever received. 

School Department received an allocation of $394,702 from this payment. 

Building Permits: Revenues remain strong at $77,860, 26% collected. 

Interest Income:  Remains soft, investment accounts only yielding .20% (2-tenths of 1%).  

Interest on Delinquent Taxes: Collections steady at $47,296, 14% 

State of NH Rooms & Meals: This revenue is typically received in December of each year. 

Highway Block Subsidy: First FY22 payment received $185,127.  

Current Use Taxes: Current Use tax revenues are strong at $102,581 

GENERAL FUND EXPENSES:  First couple of months of fiscal year many purchases orders 

established for partial of full year expenses. Salary & benefits are trending below budget at 14%. Overall 

expenses are trending to budget at 22%.  

 

Police & Fire Over Time:  Fire Department Overtime trending high at 40% expended, Police Overtime 

trending at 24% expended 

Welfare Direct Assistance: Continues to trend low at 10% expended. 

15

https://www.dropbox.com/s/5e0dif9r916f3fn/August-21%20Financials-Detailed.pdf?dl=0


WATER-SEWER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:  

Water-Sewer Funds: Water-Sewer User Fee revenues remain strong on each fund, with low 

delinquencies. Expenses trending to budget.  

Community Center: Expenses have been exceeding revenues. Community Center experienced a deficit 

of $91k in FY21. Further analysis on FY22 revenue & expenses is necessary.  

Arena Special Revenue: Arena ended FY21 with an operating deficit of $111,035, and a cumulative 

operating deficit of $386,721. In FYE20 the auditors reported a cumulative deficit that included Capital 

Improvement items of $650,000 which we continue to review and refine with auditors. Arena Special 

Revenue fund requires further discussion of a recovery plan.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16


	Agenda
	July-13 Minutes
	New Construction Inspector Position
	American Rescue Plan Act-Proposals
	August-21 Financial Memo

